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THE DUVAL COUNTY HOSPITAL
Re He ¥oGiunis, He Do (1925)
, Jokscaville,

The writer of this brief history of the old and new Puval County Hospital
bas, after strenuous offors,; seciwred information from many available sourcos,
ty written conmnication and porecaal fnterviows, and the data offered in thie
article ¢ substantially correcs, tut he feels, howver, in preseating this
mttor to the medical and surgica) staff of the hospital, and the Velfure
Board, his doficiencies as & narrator of facte and boge of the staff end board

& oonservative estimate of his endeavors.

m-mormuum

~ The firet, mm 27 and 20 in northeasts Jackaomville, known as Ov&:mxd. &

subdivision, was Wohud by $ha Duvel County Commissioners without restrice _
tions, by warrenty & m. 1870. recorded the same Gaye. The title
to this proporty wae establTwhed of the Circuit Court of Duwal

~ County on Xarch 4th, 1903, and recorded the same days Adjoining property, cone

sisting of parts of Jote 196, 197, 108, block 30, "Oaklend”, ws purchased,
without rostriotion, by the County Comniscioners Hovenber 19th, 1010, and rew
gorded Degenber 2nd, 1910+ The two parcels, surveyed Yy the County Surveyor
Pebruary 6th, 1913, eomprises 8 acros and the survoy 4s recorded in the ornu
cft!n Clerk of the Cireuit Cours for Duval Countye

, Eicht bulldings were erected on the adove-montioned site hm 1870 M)
1890. Roeoré- of the mwum dentroyed by five, ey 3rd, 1901.
nothzag accurate as to the year the present dulldings wore coustructed, The write
or, fros hoaresay evidence, uummmtmmmamumusm
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aite, with the exveption of the opereting room and is ocanp, wWore
Puilt £n the eurly seventios and dosipnatod as the Duwml Poorhouses Two
T G ) . g—

of the tuildinge wore of the pavilion type, of two stories each, cne for huoueing
!MMMMMMMM%&MP for whito and colored malose The six
other buildinge were of one-story ocmstructicn; one for administrative service,
another oombined dining room end kitohen, and the others for varicus utilities
BOCEBIArY . , | l

The pavilions mnqﬁppuﬁchm.unﬂhds@mnmmm. Hoad

in s supplied ty woodestoves, which prevails a% prosents The inatos were
Gn.;ﬁnmm Indiganty A caretaker provided food, launiry end holpe

A mmﬁ&m hie services were considerod necossarys
Sewage and totlote, baths (tub and showsr), gas and eleotrie 1ghte were dne
stalled in the early nineties, During the yellow fever epldemio in 3808, $n
Juskuouville, this mumzu ws 0ot ueed a8 & l\oﬂ__mm patients dmm
from this disease. _
| Farly in the sighteen ninoties the institution bogan o gsouns the recetbde
lanos of & hospitals The County Comimsicuors, ot this time, alloted to the
lowowt Didder, provided he was & plysiclon, the care end maintenance of the
- adaiscions of-the-edalssions-to the institution, The physiclan odtaining the
ocatract provided food, stbendants and his professional services. He made &
mouthly repors utuwmeame
at & por diem por patient rate. %This practice MMMumd‘m-
and Ba surgery of sny consoquance was done in the Lunstitutions

um;mmmammwmunm p?ro;u_oimor Jackeone
ville, opened an off400 and Dooane the surgeon ofva large lumber mills This
mmmmmm.mmumlymunﬂwmep

be mazufuctured into a merketadle product, iHe found the hoapitals in the odty
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1radequalie to offer hin beds and facilities m/tbo care of the injured and slek .

of this ecmpanye Obtatining pormdssion of the physieian in eharge of the Duwl
County Eospital to uee the institdtica for thece pationte, he became interested
1o the cars and treatuont of the ctber patisdts in the Rorpital, This young
sergecn, with the indefatizmdle tomporamend charactoristic of the mau, entimee

_ fam that Iay oever waned, and with ensrgy that has neither fultored nor lesconsd,

bas sontributed more to mis the Duval County Horpital the efficlent institutica
$t 1o today than any other individual.

Eo snd sose of his colleaguvs operated vnder many difficulties, using e
platn pine table placed in & back werd of the colored male pavilien, exd sa
ordinagy Arnold sterilicer for sterilisation. Thoy used short-sloeved pomm and

{ wn‘bharmé‘w“, corubding their ands in besina of ordinary vara sater and

using the uwsual solutions of thooe doys to secure sterilitye Under these ene
viraments and difficulties theco zmen cparated upod meny of the reparsdle ome
diticne found among the patients and yostored them to usefulnoss, happiness and
coutentammte 411 ivstrascts, sppliances, splinte and appratus veed by these

men wire furnieched and pald for ty thea.

G

Such conditicas ocontimed until 1918 when the Duval County Coundesicners,
aftor come urge, decided to operats the hospitale Tiwy eecured the sorvices of

| s superintondent, & gaiuate mrse, with power to engage whal mureing halp ceemed

neoRNsAry, to take care of the patisnts and manage the institution; éud the
expenses wors padd Yy tho Comlssicnarse Daring this year the present operating
roum and tuberoulosie camp wore constructed end equipped, and a staff of seven
physicians selectad %0 care for the medical and surgioal sorvice.

This staff crganised, tub met infrequently, novertheless funaticned with
cansiderabdle eredit until 1917 when muny of them sulisted in &’/omiu of the
Unitad States in the ¥orld Waps During this perded of 1917, 1029, 1010, the



ol
hospital patients ware directly cared for bty & ocunty physiclan, employed by
the Commissicnors, and Mtﬂﬂ!}!ﬂthouottho stafl who had not the oppore
tunity to enber the service of the United States arny and Havy in & mdlitary
capaoity. \'mon the enlistod men rotwrned fron t¢he aray and navy tholr sorvices
wore resumd 4n the hospited and continued until 1520 whon the Duval County
Board of Charities aseumed control of the medical and surglonl manngonente Dure
ing 1920 the wunﬁ otaff was organised with five neubers as an officlal body,
one nenber in sach ér the following bLrenches: Hediocins, Burgery, Eye, Bar, Hose
and Throat, leurology sud Dentistry. During 1920 & separate mourologic departe
pont was disoontinued and neurology placed under the medical dopartmente An oube
patient dopurtmant was ereated and an offinial M nenbey olootsd on this gorve
100e , , | |
| Atmtpoint“hmnunmdmur&.ammwmhotm
soclnl pervios work {n Duval Countys This service wes organised 4n 1930 undar
the nowo of Associstod Charitios, with a pald seorctary and office foroce, Moo=
coiving 1te mustencnoe snd maintenance frem voluntary contritutions of its
momborship and the citisony of the olty of Jacksmmvilles WVariocus and sundry
vomnitbess, from the mecberstip, functicned in many capacitics tiwu & board of
directors until 1520, & pericd of ten yours. ;
|Astcclated Charitiss morged into s oity board of oharities, shich opoutod.A
oa l larger sosle of endeaver until Ezl.\m nove extended offerd becams
nocossary and oxpedient, and the M‘-—c;mw Board of Charitics sonued the
soofal activities of the entire countys This board of charities inaugurated
mny edditionnl features to the expanding requiremints of the corvios and funce
ticned until 1923, & period of twe yearse It wis dooued advisablo, &t this
tin0, to do avay with the word “oharity” and cubstitute the word “molfure” for
81l activities along the TIne of social and rehabilitation work, and & moacure
was introduced and passed Yy the Btate Loglelature of 1023 ercating a Duval County '




aJe
Telfure Doard, cubtlining 4ts duties end mm‘b&wo. and eoadling 4t o ask
: ths Duval County Commissioners %0 lovy a ooty tax of three mills oo the asscsssd
valuation of the proporty of Duval Comnty fo ite maintenance The Velfare Board,
realizing the handioap the Mlptl snd avrpionl staft of the hospital had 4n rnde
ering compstont and efficient servios in the antiquated snd firewmcoance bullde
inps| comorining the hospital grouy, bopon dsvising ways and moans to provide &
new hospitol tuilding, modornly equinped and officered, under cne roof, €0 one
¢ble the ataff® to do better work in {ts groat rolubilitation programe IV has boon
poasidle, howevor, with the old and imadoquate buildinge, o perform service thoree
in vhioh moots with the minimm pequirements of the Amorcan College of Surgecns
%0 adndy the Lnebitution 60 an Ae] reting, 36 boing adaitbed with en "asteriek®
~ 4n 1902 end fn 162¢, 16 wae nocopted withoud reservationse This rating erables
the hospital to appeal to the botter olass of graduvates of modical solleges to
aocoept 4t forr thelr intorneship end olinical studys The hoepitel has had intornd
»ﬂl« einoe 1918, Inmboraittently during the first four yenrs. o internas
ld Yo cbtainod during the years 1017, 1918 and 1019, Since then tm tntnmu
have beoq svoured each yesr end pome of them have besn dissatiefied wi with the
In 1016 ths Duval Coumby Tuberculosis Assosiation obtatnsd, thru ite sde
horente and workers, a signed petitiom of 267 of the votors of thy cointy, pow
ﬁticnlng the Commiseicuers of Dewal County to ¢all an election for a referendum
| voto to enadle tha Tuderculosie Assooiatiocn to provide some msans to cars for
the indlmb tuboreulous patients of the county, At one of the regzular elections
in 1018 the questicn was acoepted bty the poople by an overwhelming mjority. 4
measure was therefors prepared /by two intorested atborneys without remmeratic,
and presonted to the legisluture in 1917 and enactbed futo law, The measure proe
vided for the creaticn of & tudbercnlosis oczmission, consisting of throe menders,
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S0 aarry out the requirenents of 1 lawe The necedeary funde %0 enable the come

_alesion o function wan & Gue m2ll Jevy en the asseseed valvation of 4l tamble
properly of the oguatye Two phiyaieians eculd tave received uppelntmentes w thde

ocaaieaica, Wt the msabers ¢f the Duval Oounty Nedieal Soslety, balng nodest
aod wishing uot to offead, euly recommented 600 plyshelan 40 serve i | With two
Jaymsa, also reccumnded Uy Whe 80cAeTe The reccmsnded Smieslen W8 appointe
od Yy the Governor of the Statee Any county or groud of ecunties in the state
wre suthicrizod 00 operate under thie m. The Duval Comuty Tubereulosis Cone
wission orpanized and the plysician-asnder was ohosen olmiruane AR 8rehitect was
selostod and plans and speocifications far & Fifiy=ed udercviosis doepital, on a
site previously parchased by $he cemaiesicn, emeiveing of B U/4 neres, more or
lozs, at tho Antersecticn of Tenth and Burveysr Gtreets A nortiwest Backsonvilles
Cantract for the Willding was 0% Su e, 3068, and fisal Faymmes were mde in
Sopyteaber, 1983,

36 1s to %o roculled tint® tho Dummd County Yeliare Board, iy 1w scactzent,
renoved tho nocesslty for & tuberoulosss comnsseSon and ¢he eomdesien Mline
quished Sts bookn and turnsd over Ste futds to the Velfare Board July ik, 1023,

%o Duval telfure Board wa s0é 10 July, 3028, pursusnd o
Claptor 9274, lave of Floride, Acts of 3923+ The Board Smaodlately evthorined
an drchitect to procood with plans for additicns and alteratiens 40 convert the
Soraer Tboroulosis Soepitel 42to & goncral hospitad for ¢he trestams of )1
discasos, inclading tuberculosis. In Angues, 1905, the emstituticanlity of he
law ersuting the Tuml County) eltare Kard s sbtashed 40 the Ciranis Court
for Duval County, Floridss Five publicespirited Sewess, séthous €oarse, rep-
sesentel iho Bassd ot the Desrsng defose the Cirenss Cowrse The Cirewss Court
peaplly declared the law wilis and dientessd 4he mide Zowwwr, the ettack was
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reuowod by appoal o tho Suprene Court of Flovida, The eame lawyers reprosonted
the Doard toflare the Egprexe Couwrt, witbout charsw, $he Board was emain suocasse
ful vhen thw Suprase Courd tunded édcum en apiuim sustaining the walidity of the
inw ubdaer which the Roard was oreatsd, All work on the hospital was Adlscontinued
awrtne the pendspoy of this|ittigatica, Lo obvious peasens. fThisocauzsd a delay
of brtoven six and sovan moothse Iazedlatsly after ths Saprone Goart's docleion

- Sho Doard proooeded with 1ts plans for remodeling the tuberculosis hospital. In

e 1akiar part of Jly, 1924, ccatracts ware awarded for the omssruction of the
oew buflding, and the rexdolisg aag altaratien of 2he 014 ones Tho origimal
tutorculosis hospital soot 4n tha neighdorkood of sososiing leea than $150,000
The naw milgins and ransdeling of $he 0ld & roprecented an edditionnl amoumnd

- of & 11%%19 ovor §200400, 7Tha whole work was conploted in Oetobsr, 1025, The

MiMing Lo & Lirc~proof chruotiire. During the full of 1925, the Folfrre Boasd
has Plamed and purchagad emquipment for the entire Wilding, repreconting an exe
smLure of sanathing loss tran £75,000¢ At thie timn, Bowedor, 1928, €29

oquimmert 1s dolur Snstalind, and valtnble and effloiont mnurenmt of 4$s hove

| pital an  socinl scrvics mobivitiss ars Lolng provideds

™o Puval Caunty Hospitel of 186<¢d cepacity, ¢o He opened and rordy for
mr-vioci in the noxt Llow mﬁntha. 48 o cowity institution, bufll, eoulppsd end
maintnlved ty the eitiscns of ths ccamty, thru taxaticn cf a tiweo 11 lovy,
for the sxnrosns Muposs of coariog for the indigent siok of the cambyre 1% S9
the earnont Goiro 6 the Velfere Poard to rerder the very bost service to the
uvafcrtunato ¢ltirons of the county who mmy have Co appeal to L8 for asaistanss,
axd o carry out this laudable, ciztore and worthy motive, the hospital and
socfsl work of the Doard should ot ba buardensd with the citlzens of other comties
of this Stats and other ftabes coting its asslatance end alde Any ocomty, or
group of sousties, my Operate & hospital under the sime law wXich governe the

Y
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 activitios of the Selfure Board of Duvad Countye
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